

Mati NGO  
67/1 SA Sarker road Sankipara

Mymensingh, Bangladesh  
01712 778844  
lenenrahaman@gmail.com

# S.A Rahaman Lenen

---

## SKILLS

Civil Engineer, studied in University of Mainz, Germany, specialized in Environmental Engineering. Founder of NGO Mati, Founder of the organisation Mati e.V Germany, speak German, Bangla, Hindi, Urdu and English language, skills of coordination of organisation, mentoring, physiological council, experience of research based international poverty study and communication.

## EXPERIENCE

**Service Civil International,( a international volunteer NGO) for 20 years volunteering work experience, representative of international conference and Executive committee members of SCI Germany for five years**

### *Job Title*

Executive committee members

October 1994 - June 1999

- Responsible for financial management
- Responsible for personal and policy decisions, volunteers mobilization, Workcamps organisation
- Representative of international conference.

**Härtung und Förster construction firm, Gross- Gerau, Germany – Internship as office assistant and construction site**

November 1991 - March 1993

- Support of construction plan
- Support at construction site

**Bau Firma Riegler, Mainz – Job Title : Assistant Engineer**

September 2003 - April 2005

- Developing plans for drainage system.
- Plan of ETP.
- Plan of family homes and damping site.

**Mati NGO Bangladesh, – Job Title : Executive Director**

Founder of the organisation Mati in 1998.

September 2005 – April 2019

- Developing organisational strategies, financial management
- Management of administration team
- Fundraising for the organisation Mati
- International conference, meeting and UN meetings.
- Coordination of different kinds of projects
- Foundation of Climate change Network of Greater Mymensingh

## EDUCATION

### **Mymensingh Zila School, Bangladesh**

– SSC 1984

### **AM collage Mymensingh, Bangladesh**

– HSC 1986

### **Dhaka University, Bangladesh**

– Bachelor study 1990 in political science and Social welfare

### **University of Gissen, Germany**

– PNDS ( Language graduation on German language) 1993

### **University of Applied sciences, Mainz, Germany**

– Master study on Civil Engineering 2002, specialized in Environmental Engineering.

### **Oxford University, social sciences department and ATD France**

– research coordinator 2016 – 2019

## Special assignment

- Member of Green party in Wiesbaden, Germany
- Green energy movement of Atac Germany
- Anti Atom energy movement Mainz
- Post millennium development Goals workshops UN headquarter New York, USA
- Participation of several international conference
- Chairman of Climate change network of greater Mymensingh
- Members of Disaster Management group, Mymensingh City corporation
- Representative of National based Climate change network

